












































































From: Hobbs Doyle, Nick
To: Ferrari, Jesse; O"Keeffe, Elizabeth; Mason, Rebekah K.; Hayden, Stephanie
Subject: Domino and Nancy med review
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:56:10 PM
Attachments: attachment.ics

We have been discussing quality of life for Domino and Nancy.
 
Dr. Beth will be starting them on some anxiety meds. Lets give it a week to see how that helps.
 
With Domino, let’s avoid the catch pole for now. Although we would have to use it if Domino doesn’t
react to the medication, Dr. Beth has offered a bit of her time with tricks that she has to help ease
Domino out. My concern is that this a stressful and strong method that may work against the
common goal of getting him out.
 
Nancy is showing signs of disassociation and constant over stimulation. Meds may help bring her
down so that she maybe able to start connecting again.
 
I look forward to meeting with you and discussing our progress.
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From: Peterson, Kayla J.
To: Tarbert, Sara; Choquette, Karlea; Gardner, Matthew A.; Karns, Benjerman; Luster, Lorena N.; Northington,

ChristopherA.; Peterson, Kayla J.; Rowe, Kensley
Subject: Nancy (#41232) still losing weight...
Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 3:29:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello,
 
Nancy (#41232) in B7 has continued to lose weight. She has lost over 1 lb since being weighed in
January. I have noticed several days that she is not being fed wet food still. I know we are on short
supply, but Nancy NEEDS to be fed a good amount of wet food, otherwise she will continue to flip
her bowl upside down and refuse to eat it. I will be adding a special diet to the front and back of her
kennel if she doesn’t already have one to remind everyone.
 
Thanks,
Kayla Peterson
Senior Shelter Technician
S.C.R.A.P.S.
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From: Mason, Rebekah K.
To: O"Keeffe, Elizabeth
Subject: Nancy -dog 41232
Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 5:50:28 PM
Attachments: 20230415_151918.jpg

Took dog to epc after she fought with another dog through the kennel and had her nose bit.
Epc prescribed pain meds and antibiotics. No sutures. 
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From: Vanhook, Kevin
To: Peterson, Kayla J.; Northington,Christopher A.; Choquette, Karlea; Franzen, Bryanna; Gardner, Matthew A.;

Karns, Benjerman; Luster, Lorena N.; Potts, Krista; Schaffer, Hope
Cc: O"Keeffe, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Sid and Nancy 2x a day feeding
Date: Sunday, October 9, 2022 12:41:42 PM
Attachments: image002.png

FYI I made this same request on September the 8th. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Have a great day!

Kevin Vanhook 
SCRAPS Dog Team 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Peterson, Kayla J. <KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org>
Sent: Sunday, October 9, 2022 12:33:38 PM
To: Northington, Christopher A. <CNORTHINGTON@spokanecounty.org>; Choquette, Karlea
<KCHOQUETTE@spokanecounty.org>; Franzen, Bryanna <BFRANZEN@SpokaneCounty.org>;
Gardner, Matthew A. <MGARDNER@spokanecounty.org>; Karns, Benjerman
<BKARNS@SpokaneCounty.org>; Luster, Lorena N. <LLUSTER@spokanecounty.org>; Potts, Krista
<KPOTTS@SpokaneCounty.org>; Schaffer, Hope <HSCHAFFER@SpokaneCounty.org>; Vanhook,
Kevin <KVANHOOK@SpokaneCounty.org>
Cc: O'Keeffe, Elizabeth <EOKEEFFE@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: Sid and Nancy 2x a day feeding
 
Hi Team,
 
Sid and Nancy (41231 & 41232) in B7 and B8 are looking pretty thin. I am starting them on twice a
day feeding.
 
Thanks,
Kayla Peterson
Shelter Technician
S.C.R.A.P.S.
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From: Vanhook, Kevin
To: Gardner, Matthew A.
Subject: RE: Sid and Nancy
Date: Saturday, June 18, 2022 8:46:59 AM

Thank You for the information.
 
Kevin Vanhook
SCRAPS Dog Team
6815 E Trent Ave
Spokane Valley, WA 99212
509-477-6875
 

From: Gardner, Matthew A. <MGARDNER@spokanecounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:56 PM
To: Vanhook, Kevin <KVANHOOK@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: Sid and Nancy
 
Dogs 41231 and 41232 were returned today because they broke through a window and attacked a
dog they saw being walked past their home. I don’t know how severe the injuries to the other dog
were, but have marked them as awaiting behavioral assessment. They are currently in AG21 because
we do not have a kennel large enough to house both of them on the adoption floor currently.
 
Matt

mailto:KVANHOOK@SpokaneCounty.org
mailto:MGARDNER@spokanecounty.org


From: Hobbs Doyle, Nick
To: Sheena Bryant; Proszek, Ashley; Mason, Rebekah K.
Cc: Ferrari, Jesse; O"Keeffe, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Transferring some pups
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 10:31:54 AM

This is fantastic and a huge help.
 
Last week we spoke about making sure the dogs your receive have a documented history of
behavior and that you are aware in the event you were questioned about it by your insurance.
 
Today we spoke about all the dogs you intend to take and some history. They are as follow:
 
52945- Blue – Clear – Possible bite reported by finder. No victim came forward but good to
have the FYI. You said that it would be fine.
53587- Toby - Clear
53448- Quincy – Clear. We spoke about his return feedback that you couldn’t recall. Sounds
like just a bit of food aggression.
54757- Tessa - Clear
44017- Mystery – Clear. We lack a lot of documentation on this girl. She has made leaps and
bounds recently. I think shes a good candidate for transfer.
43802- Mango – Clear (If it doesn’t work, please contact furry farm rescue. They were
interested and could help in the event that you feel that you have extended your resources.)
We discussed that you had evaluated this dog the last time you were in and that you had
passed then. You are very happy with his progress and want to take him. YAY!
50802- Jezebel - Clear

52044- Astrid – Can’t take here. She may have an adopter. 2nd appointment Tuesday the 2nd.
54141- Willow – Clear
41231- Sid – Cleared with full review of documented history. From your feedback, you knew
about the attack on a cat but Sid does have a bit more documented behaviors. Sounds like just
animal aggression. I have some positive things to say about this guy but just to make sure that
you and your organization are successful, Id like you to review his whole history before taking
him.
 
Dr. Beth recommended –
53609 – Bonnie – E10 She’s a sweet old little heeler. Has been looked after by Dr. Beth and
her medical review is as stated: Few lumps and bumps. UTI and likes to hold pee. I like her and
is medically cleared for transfer if you would like to meet her.
 
I am prepping the paper work for all the animals and we can review and have final sign off
when you arrive.
 
SEE YOU SOON!

mailto:NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org
mailto:sheena@spokanehumanesociety.org
mailto:AProszek@spokanecounty.org
mailto:RKMASON@SpokaneCounty.org
mailto:JFERRARI@SpokaneCounty.org
mailto:EOKEEFFE@SpokaneCounty.org


 
J. Nick Hobbs Doyle
Shelter Operations Manager, SCRAPS
Spokane County, Washington | www.spokanecounty.org
509.477.2762  Office | 509.867.7127 Cell
nhobbsdoyle@spokanecounty.org
 
 
 
 
 

From: Sheena Bryant <sheena@spokanehumanesociety.org> 
Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2023 7:33 PM
To: Hobbs Doyle, Nick <NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org>; Proszek, Ashley
<AProszek@spokanecounty.org>; Mason, Rebekah K. <RKMASON@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: Transferring some pups
 
Good Evening, 
 
      I took advantage of a child free Sunday, and got in touch with a couple partner
organizations to see if there were any pups that SHS would be able to transfer in. I met with
Rebekah and we chatted about the personalities of each dog, I would love to pull:
 
52945- Blue -
53587- Toby - Clear
53448- Quincy -
54757- Tessa -
44017- Mystery -
43802- Mango – Clear (Contact furry farm)
50802- Jezebel - Clear
52044- Astrid - Appointment
54141- Willow – Clear
41231- Sid -
 
I would love it if SHS would be able to pick up sometime midafternoon on Monday 5/1/23.
Please let me know if that works for you. 
 
I met several others as well, but unfortunately tomorrow I can only grab these guys. But I
would like to come back for more later this week or at the very least next Monday. I also will
be getting in touch with you all for some cats and coordinate if they need fosters or if we
would be able to just bring them into the shelter. 
 
While I was there it was briefly mentioned to me about Nancy. I spent some supervised time

http://www.spokanecounty.org/
mailto:nhobbsdoyle@spokanecounty.org


with her and evaluated her. I believe that I have an amazing behavioral foster who would be
able to effectively work with her. Back when she and Sid were still bonded I was going to pull
her, but we had too many bonded dogs at the time.
 
I want to say, I do understand and respect any decision regarding Nancy, however, I wanted to
reach out and say we would like to help if we can. Let me know about these pups and I hope
you have a great week!
 
Sheena Bryant
Shelter Manager
Spokane Humane Society
509-280-1508



From: O"Keeffe, Elizabeth
To: Sheena Bryant; Hobbs Doyle, Nick; Proszek, Ashley; Mason, Rebekah K.
Cc: Ferrari, Jesse
Subject: RE: Transferring some pups
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:57:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Give me just a moment and will send you information. Sheena I am here today as well and can go
over things with you!
 

From: Sheena Bryant <sheena@spokanehumanesociety.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:57 AM
To: Hobbs Doyle, Nick <NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org>; Proszek, Ashley
<AProszek@spokanecounty.org>; Mason, Rebekah K. <RKMASON@SpokaneCounty.org>
Cc: Ferrari, Jesse <JFERRARI@SpokaneCounty.org>; O'Keeffe, Elizabeth
<EOKEEFFE@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: RE: Transferring some pups
 
Hey guys,
 
                Would you send me over the medical notes for Bonnie? So I can have our Vet look them
over before I head out? Also, I tried to text Daniella, but I haven’t gotten a response. Who would I
speak to about cats in foster that may be pulled? When I came in there weren’t very many there.
Which is awesome, sigh but.. ya know lol
 
Thanks so much!!!
 
 

—
sheena bryant
shelter manager

O: 509.467.5235 ext. 214
6607 N. Havana Street | Spokane, WA 99217

   
spokanehumanesociety.org
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requested to please notify us immediately by email at hbafus@spokanehumanesociety.org, or by telephone at
(509) 467-5235 and delete this message forthwith.

 
 

From: Hobbs Doyle, Nick <NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Sheena Bryant <sheena@spokanehumanesociety.org>; Proszek, Ashley
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

mailto:hbafus@spokanehumanesociety.org
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
To: Hobbs Doyle, Nick; Sheena Bryant; Proszek, Ashley
Cc: Ferrari, Jesse; O"Keeffe, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Transferring some pups
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:48:01 AM

Great news, everyone!

Sheena, you are amazing for helping with the bulk pull! Glad we could connect yesterday and
I was able to introduce you to the dogs on our floor. Our volunteer, Joe, will be around today
if you need help getting out Mango, but all the other dogs should leash up easily.

Again, we greatly appreciate the support. 

Thanks,
 
Rebekah Mason
Animal Protection Officer
S.C.R.A.P.S.
Desk: (509)477-6860
Main: (509)477-2532
                                                          
Our Mission:  Building a more humane community, protecting public safety and ensuring animal
welfare through compassionate, responsive, professional enforcement of laws and public policy.
 

From: Hobbs Doyle, Nick <NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023, 10:31 AM
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
To: Northington, Christopher A.; Choquette, Karlea; Franzen, Bryanna; Gardner, Matthew A.; Karns, Benjerman;

Luster, Lorena N.; Potts, Krista; Schaffer, Hope; Vanhook, Kevin
Cc: O"Keeffe, Elizabeth
Subject: Sid and Nancy 2x a day feeding
Date: Sunday, October 9, 2022 12:33:38 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Hi Team,
 
Sid and Nancy (41231 & 41232) in B7 and B8 are looking pretty thin. I am starting them on twice a
day feeding.
 
Thanks,
Kayla Peterson
Shelter Technician
S.C.R.A.P.S.
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From: Gardner, Matthew A.
To: Vanhook, Kevin
Subject: Sid and Nancy
Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:55:40 PM

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
To: Choquette, Karlea; Gardner, Matthew A.; Karns, Benjerman; Luster, Lorena N.; Northington, ChristopherA.;

Peterson, Kayla J.; Rowe, Kensley
Subject: 2nd and 3rd feedings for Nancy and Maverick
Date: Saturday, March 11, 2023 3:19:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Updates for a couple dogs on multiple feedings:
 

1. Maverick – move to 3x daily feedings. Lost 6 pounds in just over a month.
2. Nancy- Not eating her dry food & has lost a little bit of weight. Please start feeding wet food

only or mostly wet with a small amount of dry.
 
Side note: When a dog is out of their kennel on a walk, please put their food bowl near the middle or
back of their kennel instead of putting it up front. For dogs who are showing signs of resource
guarding, it can get “sketchy” trying to return them to their kennel with a bowl of food right up
front.
 
Thanks!
Kayla Peterson
Shelter Technician
S.C.R.A.P.S.
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From: Mason, Rebekah K. on behalf of Hobbs Doyle, Nick
To: Proszek, Ashley
Subject: Fwd: Domino and Nancy med review
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:57:56 PM
Attachments: attachment.ics

Fyi...

From: Hobbs Doyle, Nick <NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:56:09 PM
To: Ferrari, Jesse <JFERRARI@SpokaneCounty.org>; O'Keeffe, Elizabeth
<EOKEEFFE@SpokaneCounty.org>; Mason, Rebekah K. <RKMASON@SpokaneCounty.org>; Hayden,
Stephanie <SHAYDEN@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: Domino and Nancy med review
When: Friday, April 28, 2023 12:00 PM-12:30 PM.
Where: Community room/ Room 166
 
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
To: Gardner, Matthew A.; Peterson, Kayla J.; Rowe, Kensley; Karns, Benjerman; Choquette, Karlea; Tarbert, Ze;

Northington, Christopher A.; Davis,Stacey; Kidd, Christie D.; Luster, Lorena N.
Cc: Hobbs Doyle, Nick
Subject: Nancy in E1
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:00:08 PM

Please increase Nancy to 2 cups of food + 1 can of food three times a day. She has also been started
on Trazadone and will have that BID- on med cart.
 
Thanks, Dr. Beth
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From: Proszek, Ashley
To: Mason, Rebekah K.; Ferrari, Jesse; Hobbs Doyle, Nick; O"Keeffe, Elizabeth; Hayden, Stephanie
Subject: Nancy
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 1:56:54 PM
Attachments: 20230427_135519.jpg

Nancy relaxing nicely in my office.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android
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From: Peterson, Kayla J.
To: Tarbert, Sara; Choquette, Karlea; Gardner, Matthew A.; Karns, Benjerman; Luster, Lorena N.; Northington,

ChristopherA.; Rowe, Kensley
Subject: RE: Nancy (#41232) still losing weight...
Date: Saturday, April 15, 2023 5:18:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

FYI,
 
Nancy is now in E1 and is on meds for a nose injury.
 
Thanks,
Kayla
 

From: Peterson, Kayla J. <KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 3:30 PM
To: Tarbert, Sara <STARBERT@SpokaneCounty.org>; Choquette, Karlea
<KCHOQUETTE@spokanecounty.org>; Gardner, Matthew A. <MGARDNER@spokanecounty.org>;
Karns, Benjerman <BKARNS@SpokaneCounty.org>; Luster, Lorena N.
<LLUSTER@spokanecounty.org>; Northington, Christopher A.
<CNORTHINGTON@spokanecounty.org>; Peterson, Kayla J. <KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org>;
Rowe, Kensley <KROWE@spokanecounty.org>
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
To: Northington, Christopher A.
Subject: Re: Nancy (#41232) still losing weight...
Date: Sunday, April 16, 2023 11:54:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

I’ll talk to you about it on Tuesday, but my main concern isn’t only that she is losing weight. I
do think you’re correct in that she doesn’t look like she is underweight right now. 

-Kayla

From: Northington, Christopher A. <CNORTHINGTON@spokanecounty.org>
Sent: Sunday, April 16, 2023 9:19:15 AM
To: Peterson, Kayla J. <KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: RE: Nancy (#41232) still losing weight...
 
What I am about to talk about should be prefaced with the agreement that once we make a feeding
plan, it should be followed until the desired outcome is achieved and then reevaluated as needed.
Additionally, failure to follow that plan is worthy of a reminder.
 
While it is true that the feeding instructions should be being followed, the assumption is that for a
weight gain/loss diet is that it was necessary from the outset. This should include an evaluation of
the animal’s feeding habits, weight trends, and body condition score.
 
“Nancy (#41232) in B7 has continued to lose weight.”
From the weight record we have in shelter buddy, this appears to be true. This dog came in at 80 lbs
about a year ago and now weighs around 74 lbs.
 
“She has lost over 1 lb since being weighed in January.”
Again, from the records we have, this also appears to be the case. She has gone from 75 lbs to 74 lbs
over the course of 4 months.
 
“I have noticed several days that she is not being fed wet food still. I know we are on short
supply, but Nancy NEEDS to be fed a good amount of wet food, otherwise she will continue to
flip her bowl upside down and refuse to eat it.”
I have seen, on occasion, full bowls of just kibble or 90% kibble in her kennel, so I do not doubt this.
As I often am the one taking care of B Pod in the morning, on the occasion that she has been given
just kibble, in the morning, I find either the bowl still mostly full or it spilled all over the floor.
 
“I will be adding a special diet to the front and back of her kennel if she doesn’t already have one
to remind everyone.”
As we have determined that the dog is on a special diet of sorts, I see no issues here and appreciate
you doing so.
 
Now….
 
While I agree with the things you have said in this e-mail, there are implications in what you have

mailto:KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org
mailto:CNORTHINGTON@spokanecounty.org
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said that I disagree with.
 
Nancy came in last year weighing about 80 lbs. She now weighs around 74 lbs. A 6 pound loss might
be concerning IF that loss meant the dog’s BCS was dropping to an unhealthy level. However, I am of
the opinion that, right now, her BCS is a 4 at the worst and lean more towards her being at a 5,
either one being ideal. The main differentiation from a 3 to a 4 is the visible spine and, to a lesser
extent, ribs. This morning, neither were visible to me so I do not believe she would be categorized as
too thin. The fat on the ribs is the main differentiation between a 4 and a 5 and I am less confident
on that distinction, but could easily understand someone calling her a 5.
 
The implication of saying Nancy is continuing to lose weight is that it is a bad thing, but I do not
believe this to be the case. From my perspective, over the course of 4 months, a 75 lbs dog lost 1 lb
and is at a near ideal BCS. For a 75 lbs dog, that can literally be a bowel movement. That tells me
that, in general, we have been doing a good job in terms of feeding and to keep up the good work.
We can certainly keep an eye out to make sure is isn’t a very gradual trend downwards and the
feeding chart is a good reminder for that.
 
I’m going to assume you are looking at this from the perspective of, “this dog has already lost 5
pounds and is continuing to lose more in spite of our additional feedings”, but that would only be
bad if the dog’s ideal weight was 80 lbs in the first place. Given that I think she is at a good BCS score
now at around 75 lbs, I believe 80 lbs would getting into a 6 or possibly 7 and so I would disagree
that we should be trying to fatten the dog back up to 80 lbs.
 
While I don’t think there was anything untrue about what you said in your e-mail, I am worried
about the underlying information the diet was based on, chiefly the dog’s BCS.
 
TLDR:

People should be following feeding instructions and if they are not, reminders are warranted.
I think Nancy is at a near perfect weight right now and the urgency implied in your e-mail is
not offensive but perhaps overstated.
If that is the case, the current feedings are working well, even considering someone
occasionally feeding just kibble.
We may have a disconnect is terms of BCS evaluation which we should correct if so.

 
 
We can talk about this whenever we’re here together if you’d like. I don’t have an issue with the e-
mail, it just brought to my attention the broad idea of an animal losing weight isn’t necessarily bad
and Nancy is a good candidate to have that discussion about. I’m sure you share my sentiment that if
the root misunderstanding is one of us is incorrectly evaluating BCS, we should figure that out.
 
-Chris
 
 

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
To: O"Keeffe, Elizabeth; Gardner, Matthew A.; Rowe, Kensley; Karns, Benjerman; Choquette, Karlea; Tarbert, Ze;

Northington, Christopher A.; Davis,Stacey; Kidd, Christie D.; Luster, Lorena N.
Cc: Hobbs Doyle, Nick
Subject: RE: Nancy in E1
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:10:24 PM

I will update her feed log on the kennel.
 
Thanks,
Kayla
 

From: O'Keeffe, Elizabeth <EOKEEFFE@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:00 PM
To: Gardner, Matthew A. <MGARDNER@spokanecounty.org>; Peterson, Kayla J.
<KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org>; Rowe, Kensley <KROWE@spokanecounty.org>; Karns,
Benjerman <BKARNS@SpokaneCounty.org>; Choquette, Karlea
<KCHOQUETTE@spokanecounty.org>; Tarbert, Ze <STARBERT@SpokaneCounty.org>; Northington,
Christopher A. <CNORTHINGTON@spokanecounty.org>; Davis, Stacey
<STDAVIS@SpokaneCounty.org>; Kidd, Christie D. <CKIDD@SpokaneCounty.org>; Luster, Lorena N.
<LLUSTER@spokanecounty.org>
Cc: Hobbs Doyle, Nick <NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: Nancy in E1
 
Please increase Nancy to 2 cups of food + 1 can of food three times a day. She has also been started
on Trazadone and will have that BID- on med cart.
 
Thanks, Dr. Beth
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From: Ferrari, Jesse
To: Proszek, Ashley
Subject: RE: Nancy
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 1:59:28 PM

Nice.
 
Jesse Ferrari
Director, SCRAPS
Spokane County, Washington | www.spokanecounty.org
509.477.1967  Office | jferrari@spokanecounty.org
 

      
 

From: Proszek, Ashley <AProszek@spokanecounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 1:57 PM
To: Mason, Rebekah K. <RKMASON@SpokaneCounty.org>; Ferrari, Jesse
<JFERRARI@SpokaneCounty.org>; Hobbs Doyle, Nick <NHOBBSDOYLE@SpokaneCounty.org>;
O'Keeffe, Elizabeth <EOKEEFFE@SpokaneCounty.org>; Hayden, Stephanie
<SHAYDEN@SpokaneCounty.org>
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
To: Proszek, Ashley; Ferrari, Jesse; Hobbs Doyle, Nick; O"Keeffe, Elizabeth; Hayden, Stephanie
Subject: Re: Nancy
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:43:15 PM

Hello,

I know we have our dog team meeting tomorrow, but wanted to send this email so that we
could all ruminate prior. I am asking for another week extension for Nancy and Domino. We
just started trying new methods this week that appear to have positive effects so far.

Stephanie placed an impact crate inside Domino's kennel on Tuesday and he has had half his
body inside. He has been spending more time at the front of the kennel, as people are less
scary than the crate currently. He also wasn't consistently taking his medication, so we'd like
to see if the meds have any further effects after one more week.

Ashley started walking Nancy yesterday and took her walking outside the shelter perimeter
today. Nancy was sniffing around in the field today and played ball outside in the play yard for
a bit. Ashley has offered to walk her longer every morning for the next week to see if the extra
exercise counters the kennel stress. She also wants to take her for an offsite field trip next
week to see if that engages Nancy's interest. Ashley also posted a foster request for Nancy
today, so we'd like to give time to see if any interest comes forth.

Stephanie and I created a free work area in Jesse's office today for sensory play. We had
Ragamuffin in there first and he had fun exploring the different stations and searching out
treats. Nancy came in next and was only interested in the cheese that was easy to get too, but
was uninterested in exploring any of the stations. However, she sought out attention from
Ashley, Stephanie, Joe and I and laid down in the community room and hung out. Nancy then
went up into the APO office and relaxed in Ashley's office for a while. Joe took her out again
later today and she laid in the small play yard with relaxed posture and periodic happy tail
wags. 

I know we are concerned about QOL for these two dogs, but I believe that giving these dogs
another week to better evaluate the recent progress would be beneficial and give us more
information in order to accurately assess them. I think we can all agree that we owe these dogs
time, if there are lifesaving alternatives. 

Thanks for listening and I look forward to your responses.

Thanks,
Bek

Rebekah Mason
Animal Protection Officer
SCRAPS 

From: Proszek, Ashley <AProszek@spokanecounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 1:56:54 PM
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
mailto:SHAYDEN@SpokaneCounty.org


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

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


From: Peterson, Kayla J.
To: Vanhook, Kevin; Northington, ChristopherA.; Choquette, Karlea; Franzen, Bryanna; Gardner, Matthew A.; Karns,

Benjerman; Luster, Lorena N.; Potts, Krista; Schaffer, Hope
Cc: O"Keeffe, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Sid and Nancy 2x a day feeding
Date: Sunday, November 6, 2022 2:31:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

I did walk through B pod today and noticed Sid still looks significantly underweight. I will switch their
feeding logs to 3x daily.
 
Thanks,
Kayla Peterson
Shelter Technician
S.C.R.A.P.S.
 

 
 
 

From: Vanhook, Kevin <KVANHOOK@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2022 2:21 PM
To: Peterson, Kayla J. <KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org>; Northington, Christopher A.
<CNORTHINGTON@spokanecounty.org>; Choquette, Karlea <KCHOQUETTE@spokanecounty.org>;
Franzen, Bryanna <BFRANZEN@SpokaneCounty.org>; Gardner, Matthew A.
<MGARDNER@spokanecounty.org>; Karns, Benjerman <BKARNS@SpokaneCounty.org>; Luster,
Lorena N. <LLUSTER@spokanecounty.org>; Potts, Krista <KPOTTS@SpokaneCounty.org>; Schaffer,
Hope <HSCHAFFER@SpokaneCounty.org>
Cc: O'Keeffe, Elizabeth <EOKEEFFE@SpokaneCounty.org>
Subject: Re: Sid and Nancy 2x a day feeding
 
I had Nancy out today and weighed her. She is 54 pounds. Her last weighing was on May 3rd and she
weighed 80 pounds. If her twice a day feed sheet is and indication of her being fed twice a day then
this would appear that this is maybe only happening half the time. 
 
I think we should up her feeding to 3 times a day with weekly weighings. I am more then happy to
weigh her weekly and help with additional feedings. I would suggest we do the same with Sid. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Kevin Vanhook 
SCRAPS Dog Team 
 

mailto:KJPETERSON@SpokaneCounty.org
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Get Outlook for iOS

From: Vanhook, Kevin <KVANHOOK@SpokaneCounty.org>
Sent: Sunday, October 9, 2022 12:41:42 PM
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
Date: Sunday, November 6, 2022 2:21:05 PM
Attachments: image002.png

I had Nancy out today and weighed her. She is 54 pounds. Her last weighing was on May 3rd
and she weighed 80 pounds. If her twice a day feed sheet is and indication of her being fed
twice a day then this would appear that this is maybe only happening half the time. 

I think we should up her feeding to 3 times a day with weekly weighings. I am more then
happy to weigh her weekly and help with additional feedings. I would suggest we do the same
with Sid. 

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
Cc: Ferrari, Jesse; Dr. Megan Mutascu
Subject: RE: Transferring some pups
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 12:03:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Daniella is off today. If any medical dogs/cats you have questions please feel free to just send or cc
me on any email as we had discussed at our meeting that we would loop Dr. Megan in as well. I am
adding her to the cc block so she gets the below information too.
 
Bonnie ID 53609
 
3/21/23: P is older, suspect spayed female (scar ventral midline). Has large soft nonpainful mass
right flank - dfdx: lipoma, has mass ventral abdomen inside leg, soft movable in SQ palpate fat like as
well. Monitor lumps, location and size with P age removal is not in best interest at this time. P has
urine soiling across hind end/legs - suspect possibly incontinent vs laying in urine (kennel was soiled
though when took P out). Need to collect Urine sample - pending. In house chemistry overall looks
decent, mild increase in ALP which is common with age. Arthritis in joint, stiff and decreased ROM.
Moderate dental disease needs dental care. Senior dog with a multitude of medial concerns. Plan:
urinalysis pending. Once get evaluation on urine and move to individual kennel to monitor/confirm
leaking, will make further medical plan. If reclaimed VTN. - BOK
 
4/4/23 Vomiting and diarrhea last couple of days. No vomiting today. BAR, well hydrated, very
nervous with handling. Started her on metronidazole 250 mg PO BID x 7d, monitor hydration. CB
 
4/13/23: Unable to catch urine have tried multiple times, P has not been leaking or wet and appears
to have control of bladder now that able to observe in individual kennel. Rx clavamox for suspected
UTI. - BOK
 
4/24/23: Besides prior masses that are being monitored, P appears to be stable senior dog. Urination
appears normal, has finished tx for suspected UTI. No ongoing treatments at this time. Is senior dog
with dental disease, needs routine dental care still, on list for possible dental if appointments open
up. Ok for adoption with medical waiver for senior dog. – BOK
 
*As of today she has been eating and elimination normal, no vomiting and has not been soiling
herself. UTI resolved and is just awaiting a loving home for a senior pup.
 
Let me know what other questions you might have and happy to follow up with you when you are
here. She came in with another younger heeler and she has been social with other dogs and no
concerns when handling her for medical besides she does not like to pee on command.
 
-Dr. Beth
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

adopted is our favorite breed

This message and any attachments are intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, and you are
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

http://spokanehumanesociety.org/
https://www.facebook.com/SpokaneHumaneSociety/
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https://twitter.com/SpokHumaneSoc
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
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:59:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Bonnie - 53609.pdf

Attached is Bonnie’s med history.
 
Daniella is off today so best follow up would be tomorrow about noon.
 

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
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The Spokane County Regional Animal
Protection Service
6815 E. Trent Avenue
Spokane Valley, WA 99212
509-477-2532


Back To Animal Details  Main Search Page    Print Form  Email  Hide / Show Options 


Medical History Report



https://scraps.shelterbuddy.com/animal/search.asp?task=view&animalID=53609
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Intake - Non-Vet


 


 Animal ID Name Type Breed Mixed Secondary
Breed Color(1) Color(2) Gender


 53609 BonnieDog Medium Mix Yes   Blue Merle Tan Female
 Spayed /
Neutered Age Primary Microchip


Brand
Primary Microchip
#


Rabies
Tag Weight Spay / Neuter Due


Date Temperature 


 Yes Senior 24 Hour Pet Watch 0A12222116 56 lbs    
 
 
 
Veterinary Clinic Software Record #:    Weight:   56 lbs
  Date of Weighing:   3/13/2023
 
 


Date: 13-Mar-2023
Weight: 56 lbs
Attitude / Hydration  Normal
Ears  Normal
Eyes  Abnormal nuclear sclerosis
Skin & Coat  Normal
Mouth, Teeth, & Nose  Abnormal significant tarter
Abdomen  Abnormal Overweight
Limbs & Tail  Normal
Urogenital / Gastrointestinal  Normal
Result: 
Comments: 


Date Spayed / Neutered:    Schedule Surgery Date:   
 
Stitches Removal/Wound Recheck Date:   
 
 
Clinic Name:    SCRAPS
 
Previously Spayed / Neutered:    Yes
 
General Vet Notes:   3/21/23: P is older, suspect spayed female (scar ventral midline). Has large soft nonpainful mass right flank - dfdx:
lipoma, has mass ventral abdomen inside leg, soft movable in SQ palpate fat like as well. Montior lumps, location and size with P age
removal is not in best interest at this time. P has urine soiling across hind end/legs - suspect possibly incontinent vs laying in urine (kennel
was soiled though when took P out). Need to collect Urine sample - pending. In house chemistry overall looks decent, mild increase in ALP
which is common with age. Arthritis in joint, stiff and decreased ROM. Moderate dental disease needs dental care. Senior dog with a
multitude of medial concerns. Plan: urinalysis pending. Once get evaluation on urine and move to individual kennel to monitor/confirm
leaking, will make further medical plan. If reclaimed VTN. - BOK


4/4/23 Vomiting and diarrhea last couple of days. No vomiting today. BAR, well hydrated, very nervous with handling. Started her on
metronidazole 250 mg PO BID x 7d, monitor hydration. CB


4/13/23: Unable to catch urine have tried multiple times, P has not been leaking or wet and appears to have control of bladder now that
able to observe in individual kennel. Rx clavamox for suspected UTI. - BOK


4/24/23: Besides prior masses that are being monitored, P appears to be stable senior dog. Urination appears normal, has finished tx for
suspected UTI. No ongoing treatments at this time. Is senior dog with dental disease, needs routine dental care still, on list for possible
dental if appointments open up. Ok for adoption with medical waiver for senior dog. - BOK
 
Previous Medical Details:   
 
Known Allergies or Medical Conditions:   
 







Feeding Requirements:   
 
Most Recent Date In Care:   25-Apr-2023    Date Adopted:  
 
Origin:   Stray
 
Indemnities/Waivers:   


No Medical Notes Stored


   


Medical Notes
Notes Date


Vet Treatments
Date Administered Vet Treatment Type Route of Administration Treatment Result Administered by External Vet


3/13/2023 Strongid  


3/13/2023 Revolution (Selamectin)  


3/13/2023 DA2PP  


3/13/2023 Bordetella  


3/21/2023 Rabies - 1 yr SQ


Vet Treatments Due
Date Due Vet Treatment Type


3/27/2023 DA2PP


3/27/2023 Strongid


4/13/2023 Revolution (Selamectin)


3/21/2024 Rabies - 3 yr


Medications


Medication Amount
Dispensed


Route of
Administration Frequency Date


From
Date
To Vet Name Reason Notes Instructions


Metronidazole -
250mg 14 tablets PO 1 PO, 2 times


every 1 day(s)
4-Apr-
2023


11-
Apr-
2023


Caitlyn E
Bentley Diarrhea


Clavamox -
375mg 0 tablets PO 1 PO, 2 times


every 1 day(s)


11-
Apr-
2023


18-
Apr-
2023


Beth
O'Keeffe


Give 1 tablet
by mouth
twice daily
for 7 days


Drug Usage
No drugs administered to this animal.


Vet Consultations
Date Reasons Vet Notes Vet Date Resolved


4-Apr-2023    







23-Mar-2023    


 
Weight History


Weight Weight Date Date Updated


 


56 lbs 3/13/2023 3/13/2023


Vet Notes History
No notes entered







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
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